RFP Questions and Answers

1. Are any of your benefits self-funded?
No

2. Isyou medical plan grandfathered?
No

3. You have indicated that renewal rates must be received by the City no later than 6 months prior
to the anniversary date. Are you currently getting your renewals this early? In my experience,
90 days prior is the earliest | have been able to get renewal rates on fully-insured plans or stop-
loss insurance on self-funded plans for a group your size.
The time for renewal rates to be provided to the City is negotiable. Our current plan year starts
in January and the City’s budget is on a fiscal year, October to September.

4. In the qualification section, you have indicated that respondents must have LHIC license. It that
a firm requirement or will you consider an agent/agency with a General Lines Life, Accident,
Health and HMO License?

A comparable license would be considered

5. Does the City have all of the current services in place currently, or is this a “wish list”?
a. Online Enrollment System
No
b. Custom Benefits Website
No
c. Toll-free telephone line for customer service with bi-lingual representative(s) available
during normal working hours
No
d. ACA Reporting
No
e. Section 125 Administration
Yes
f. COBRA Administration
No
g. Consolidated One-Check billing and full reconciliation of carrier billings
No

6. Are you looking for a firm proposal for all of the services listed above or is the purpose of this
RFP to select an Agent who will assist the City in obtaining these services in addition to quotes
for medical, dental, vision, life/AD&D, LTD, and HSAs?

It is preferred that the selected agent is able to provide all the services under one umbrella.

7. Quote both fee based as well as commission based?
Fee Based

8. What s the City currently paying Frost for consultant/TPA services?
$24,000 paid on a quarterly basis



9. Does the City currently pay an additional fee for FLEX and HSA administration?
The City does not have FLEX. The City does not pay an additional fee for HSA.

10. What is the City's current monthly cost for salaries and wages?
$403,631.62

11. Can you give me a list of the AFLAC products that are currently offered?
AFLAC OFF THE JOB Accident Plan
AFLAC Plus Rider HSA
AFLAC Personal Cancer Care Plans
Preferred, Select, Classic, Premier
Initial Diagnosis Rider levels 1-5
Specified Disease Rider
ALFAC Personal Recovery Plus
AFLAC Hospital Advantage Plan Options 1-4
AFLAC Personal Short-Term Disability
Life Insurance — Term and Whole life options
Whole Life to age 70
10 year term to age 68
20 and 30 year term to age 60
10K to 500K prices based on 10 yr/20 yr/ 30 yr term or whole life (age, gender & smoking status
set rates as well)

12. Will you accept responses for the Third Party Administration services only (i.e. COBRA and/or
Direct Billing), or are you looking for the Consultant and TPA to be one entity?
The City is seeking a Third Party Administrator/Benefit Consultant as one entity.

13. How many of your 101 eligible employees are enrolled in medical plans?
As of 04/07/2016 there are 97 employees enrolled in medical plans.

14. Do you have any concerns with your current TPA? Are you able to provide their name or fees
for the Section 125, COBRA or Consolidated Billing services?
Frost is the current TPA. Frost receives $24,000 annually which is paid in quarterly payments.
For COBRA and Consolidate Billing services see the answer to question #5.



